

YULIYA DEGTARYOVA

Date of birth: 06/26/1985 yuliya.degtyaryova@gmail.com
Place of birth: Kharkiv, Ukraine (+38)093-904-96-22



PROJECT MANAGER/COORDINATOR with 4 years' experience on **international** teams. Able to handle multi-disciplinary tasks and contribute to **system improvement**. Strong **psychological** training, good **communication** skills and ability to relate to people at all levels. Quick learner, fluent in **English, Russian and Ukrainian** languages. Adaptable and **research** oriented.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PrivatBank, Psychological Service Department, Dnepropetrovsk, Ukraine **2011 – 2012**
Senior Psychologist – a Personnel Support Specialist

- conducted research on manager core competencies and motivation
- managed the development of an IT solution for corporate psychological surveys
- designed and launched a corporate web resource with helpful tips for managers

Stella Systems Co Ltd, Department of IT Innovations in Education, Kharkiv, Ukraine **2009 – 2011**
Project Manager of “Khan Academy Translations”

- developed and administrated the workflow of math video lessons' translation into 5 languages
- maintained special task supply system, controlled quality and quantity of produced videos
- conducted research, composed reports, manuals and useful guidelines
- carried on correspondence with Khan Academy translation department

Programs and Projects Management Assistant

- managed structure and content of websites, translated texts from Russian/ English/Ukrainian
- ran corporate project accounts in social networks such as Twitter, Facebook etc.
- recorded and processed audio and video materials for various purposes

Youth Human Rights Group Kharkiv, Kharkiv Regional Public Organization **2008 – 2009**
Project Coordinator of International Youth Resource Center (IYRC)

- re-registered the organization's legal entity and processed official documents
- administrated and organized working meetings, gave workshops on HR principles for youth
- established business-to-business connections and cooperation with partners

Social Service of Assistance, Kharkiv Regional Charitable Fund **2007 – 2008**
Project Assistant of the Center for Migrant Advice (*International Organization for Migration*)

- advised on matters of legal and irregular migration in person and via hotline;
- gave lectures and trainings for pupils/students/unemployed on prevention of human trafficking;
- interviewed potential migrants, conducted surveys, created analytical reports and articles;
- co-organizer of public events focusing on migration subject

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Participant in International Network Against Racism and Intolerance (YNRI) **2008 – 2010**
Translator of The TED Open Translation Project **2011 – Present**

EDUCATION

Masters in Psychology with Honors **2006 – 2007**
Kharkiv National Aviation University, Ukraine

Certified student of psychotherapy training courses **2004 – 2007**
K. Rodgers Master-School of Client-Centered Psychotherapy, Kharkiv, Ukraine

Bachelors in Psychology **2002 – 2006**
Kharkiv National Pedagogical University, Ukraine

Various professional training programs on **cross-cultural and human rights issues** **2007 – 2008**

LANGUAGES

Russian and Ukrainian – native, fluent; **English** – fluent